Keefe, Glenn | F \\_ED3

‘ L]
From: Hedrick, Terry 006
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 2:35 PM MN{112
To: Keefe, Glenn; Chris Rogers (E-mail) . Blic
Subject: Wednesday Meeting Missourt f‘ﬂ:%@é\ﬁﬁ
, SQTV‘G ce
Importance: High

On Wednesday, July 28th we will meet with Mike Fisher, who is the City Administrator for the City of Peculiar. Glenn
Keefe and I will plan on meeting Chris at the City Hall at 1llam. We can do our introductions and a brief discussion.
We will hit lunch and then drive by the suggested site.

My goal for this meeting is to:

1} Make Contact

2} Review all of the bullet items: City Council, Mayor, City Administrator, School Superintendent, etc.

3} Discuss how the City can make this happen: education, discussion with surrounding land owners, etc.

4} Set up follow-up meetings to continue the process.

5} Determine the status of the land: is it available, can we have access to the land, ete.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Fisher [mailto:mfisher@cityofpeculiar.com]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 11:51 AM

To: Hedrick, Terry

Subject: RE: Alternate Site Discussion

Importance: High

Terry:

The 28th at llam will be fine. Take Hwy 71 South to the Peculiar exit.

Right Turn (C Hwy) at the ramp. First right turn will be Schug Avenue.

City Hall address is 600 Schug. City Hall is across from the Apple Market. I look forward to meeting with you and
Chris. Is there any additional informaticn I could have available for you?

Michael J. Fisher,
City Aadministrator
City of Peculiar

Exhibit No.k_-’&L} _

————— Original Message-----
From: Hedrick, Terry [mailto:Terry.Hedricke@aguila.com] Case NO(S)-?’% - 0 (305
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 7:48 AM Date~\ -24-C%H  Rptr__ €

To: Michael Fisher
Cc: Chris Rogers (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Alternate Site Discussion

Lets plan on July 28th (Wednesday). Send me the address to your office and I will meet you there at llam. Lets plan on
1




lunch.

I am meeting with our Engineering Consultant today (SEGA, Chris Rogers) .
T would like for Chris to also make the meeting on the 28th if available.
Mike: I will call you later this morning to discuss.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Fisher [mailto:mfisher@cityofpeculiar.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 10:5% AM

To: Hedrick, Terry

Subject: RE: Alternate Site Digcussion

Importance: High

Texrry:

I am available the afternoon of the 23rd or anytime the 28th or 25th, which best fits your schedule. I indicated to
Mark, we understand your loss of time with the Harrisonville site, and if selected, will deo our best to help make up
some of that time. Please just let me know the date, time and place.

Michael J. Fisher,
City administrator
City of Peculiar

----- Ooriginal Message-----

From: Hedrick, Terry [mailto:Terry.Hedrick®aguila.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 9:05 AM

To: Michael Fisherx

Subjegt: Alternate Site Digcussion

Mark Dawscn has been keeping we informed on the interest in Peculiar for the gas turbine peaking facility. I would like
to meet at some peoint to discuss.
Posgible dates for me:

* July 23rd
* July 28th
* July 29th



